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L February 15,

1990 ‘

Docket No. 50-400A

George A. Avery, Esq.
Cadwalader, Wickersham & Taft
1333 New Hampshire Ave., N.W.
Hashington, DC 20036

Re: Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant; Letter dated January 22, 1990
from Eileen M. McKenna to Gary J. Newell Requesting Additional
Information Pursuant to An Informal Antitrust Complaint

Dear Mr. Avery:

In reference to your letter to Eileen M. McKenna dated February 8, 1990

requesting a copy of material submitted pursuant to the captioned letter, e
the staff to date has not received a response to said letter. However, in
Tight of your client's interest in the issues raised by the North Carolina X
Eastern Municipal Power Agency's informal complaint, we will furnish you
with a copy of any material submitted in response to the captioned letter.

Sincerely,

William M. Lambe

Senior Antitrust Policy Analyst

Policy Development and Technical
Support Branch

Program Management, Policy Development

0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: Gary J. Newell
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